}\ a0 o Q&@a

UNITED STATES COAST GUARD

ClC O X o-1
ADDAESS REFLY TOr s 16 Septeni:rer 1957
Commander , Ab4-2
7th CG District Serial 2147

150 SE 3rd Ave.,
Miami 32, Fla.

From: Commander, Seventh Coast Guard District
To: OIC, CG Loran Transmitting Station, Folly Island, S.C.
Via: Commander, CG Group, Charleston, $.C..

Subj: Radarbeacon Station, Folly Island, S.C,; disestablish-
ment of

Ref: (&) COMDT (0SU) ltr A4-2/7 of 10 Sept 1957 Serial 1475

1. Effective this date, Radarbeacon Station, Folly Island, S.C.
is disestablished as a sub-unit of Loran Transmitting Station,
Folly Island, S, C,

2. Removal and disposal of equi t from the disestablished
unit was directed by Commander, 7th €G District (o-3) letter
of 14 June, 1957, Serial 3843.
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